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Piraeus Port Authority S.A. 
Procurement Department 
10, Akti Miaouli, 
GR 185 38,  
Piraeus, Greece. 
Tel: +30 210 4550186  
Fax: +30 210 4550187  
 

 
 
Subject: Clarifications (Part 2), regarding the “Call of tender for the award of procurement of 

four (4) 2.5 ton electric forklift trucks for Logistics area of PPA” 
 
 
Interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all clarifications published provided by PPA, regarding the 
questions received until 27 May 2020, in relation to the “Call of tender for the award of procurement of 
four (4) 2.5 ton electric forklift trucks for Logistics area of PPA”. 
 
The said reply constitutes an integral part of the Call. 
 
QUESTION 1: 
 
“ We would like to have more details about the following: 
 1. About Annex B – Operating environment 
a. You mention that the forklift should be designed for continuous working time of more than 16 hours per 

day 
b. Our question is: 
i. The forklift should be designed for continuous working of more than 16 hours per day with one battery 

pack and one charge? 
ii. The forklift should be designed for continuous working of more than 16 hours per day with two battery 

packs? 
iii. The forklift should be designed for continuous working of more than 16 hours per day with opportunity 

charging, and how much time is available for opportunity charging? 
iv. Please describe accordingly 
2. About Annex B – Operating environment - Cabin 
a. You mention that the forklift should be suitable for working under rain 
b. You mention also that there should be at least Glass/plastic panes on roof (tinted and tempered) 
c. Our question is: 
i. Do you need full cabin or/and front window with wiper, or/and rear window or/and side doors or just 

the glass/plastic pane on roof? 
3. About the Submission of offers 
a. We will submit only a USB or CD disk? No printed documents needed? 
b. Can we submit our offer, by sending the offer by courier services? Will it be accepted or we have to 

submit it in person? 
 We look forward to your reply.” 
 
ANSWER 1.1 : 
 
i. This is the preferable case, if this is not possible, is also acceptable to offer continuous working for more 

than 16 hours per day with two battery packs.    
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ii. This is not the preferable case, but is also acceptable to offer continuous working for more than 16 
hours per day with two battery packs. 

iii. The fork lift must have the ability to work for more than 16 hours continuously with one, or max two, 
battery packs. The time of fully recharging the batteries pack must be mentioned in the offer in order to 
be evaluated. 

 
 
ANSWER 1.2: 
i. Open side cabin with front window with wiper, tempered glass panel at roof with protective steel grid 

and rear window, no side doors. 
 
ANSWER 1.3: 
 
Offer submission will be electronically, through email as follows: 
 
Each individual dossier (a. participation documentation folder, b. technical offer folder, c. financial offer 
folder) will be protected with separate passwords - i.e. a) participation documentation folder (separately 
password protected), b) Technical offer folder (separately password protected),c) Financial Offer folder 
(separately password protected). 
 
The passwords will be sent separately at each stage of the tender at the time, the way and to a specific 
email which will be notified by the PPA to all participants.  
 
Note that each folder should be separately locked with different passwords and sent to PPA as follows: 
 •   The offers only or the download link (in case the size of the files is too big to be sent as attachment 
within an e-mail) should be sent via e-mail directly to Procurement Department by the Candidates at the 
following email: procurement@olp.gr, before the tender expiry deadline. 
 
On the date and time of the evaluation of each stage (participation documents – if applicable, technical 
evaluation, financial), the requested passwords only (different password for each stage) should be sent to 
the group email electrforkliftsoffers@olp.gr upon request of PPA SA (via e-mail or call) with the indication:  
 
«Offer for the procurement of 4  2,5 tn electronic forklift trucks for PPA Logistics area». 
 
 
Important Note 1:  
The original Letters of Guarantees (if the Candidate does not choose to submit the participation guarantee 
via an electronic bank wire transfer) will be sent via post in a hardcopy sealed folder, before the tender 
expiry deadline, with the name of the Candidate and the below indication, written on the folder:  
 
«Letter of Participation Guarantee - Offer for the procurement of 4 2,5 tn electronic forklift trucks for PPA 
Logistics area». 
 
Important Note 2:  
The original and in force copies of the Participation Documentation Folder will be submitted in hardcopies 
to PPA S.A. for review by the awarded bidder before contract’s signing. 
 
 
QUESTION 2: 
“ Σχετικά με στον διαγωνισμό του ΟΛΠ για την προμήθεια 4 ηλεκτροκίνητων περονοφόρων και το 

ενδιαφέρον της εταιρεία μας να συμμετάσχει σε αυτόν το διαγωνισμό, παρακάτω θα βρείτε σχετικά 

διευκρινιστικά ερωτήματα της εταιρείας μας. 
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 Ερώτημα Νο1. 

Σχετικά με την παρ.4.3 Submission of offers του διαγωνισμού και τις από 19.05.2020 διευκρινήσεις σας, 

ήτοι “ Answer 4: O μόνος αποδεκτός τρόπος υποβολής προσφοράς για τον συγκεκριμένο διαγωνισμό είναι 

η ηλεκτρονική υποβολή προσφοράς” , παρακαλώ να μας υποδείξετε πως θα πραγματοποιηθεί η 

διαδικασία υποβολής της προσφοράς ηλεκτρονικά? 

 Υπάρχουν κάπου στο site του ΟΛΠ οδηγίες σύνταξης της προσφοράς για ηλεκτρονική κατάθεση/υποβολή? 

 Ισχύει η κατάθεση των φυσικών φακέλων σύμφωνα με την παρ.4.4  Folder Participation Content & το 

σχετικό Important Notes (1,2,3..)? Εάν ναι, σε ποια φάση της διαδικασίας πρέπει να υποβληθούν οι 

φυσικοί φάκελοι? 

 Παρακαλούμε για τις σχετικές διευκρινήσεις σας” 

 
ANSWER 2: 
 
Please refer to previous answer 1.3. 

 
 
Please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be promptly informed about the above mentioned 
tender. 


